MOUTEVELIS, Michael

From: Nigel Inglis [Nigel.Inglis@aec.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 1 October 2014 12:52 PM

To: secretary@anmfnt.org.au; Orgs; Industrial Elections

Cc: WA Elections - WA; Chris Roper

Subject: Post Election Report - ANMF E2014.179 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

Yvonne Falckh

Branch Secretary

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation
Northern Territory Branch

Yvonne

Post Election Report — Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation — Northern Territory Branch
E2014/132

| refer to the above election for your organisation.

Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (“the Act”) requires the AEC to
provide a written report on the conduct of the election to the Fair Work Commission and to the organisation
or branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is attached.

Section 198 of the Act requires that if an organisation or branch is given a Post Election Report under
Section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must,
within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must specify
whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it
intends to take.

If the attached report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward your
response to the AEC by email to ‘industrial elections@aec.gov.au’ within thirty days of the date of the
report.

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the Post Election Report and the
organisation’s response to the report (if applicable) available to members.

Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 requires an
organisation or branch to publish a notice on its website advising members that a copy of the Post Election
Report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a journal or newsletter
would be considered appropriate.

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.
Regards

Nigel Inglis | Industrial and Commercial Elections

Division of Lingiari | NT

Australian Electoral Commission
T. (08) 8982 8013 | F: (08) 8982 8025



ANMF £2014.179 - ANMF E2014.179 -
Post Election... Declaration o...

UNCLASSIFIED

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email
or attachments.



Q Australian Electoral Commission

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
POST ELECTION REPORT

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation
Northern Territory Branch

ELECTION COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No: E2014/179

RULES

Rules used for the election: 145V: Incorporates alterations of 2 January 2014
(R2013/442)

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: None

Model Rule reference (if any): N/A

ROLL OF VOTERS

As there were no contested offices, no Roll of Voters was required.

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED

Details of written allegations of irregularities and action taken by None
AEC:

Other irregularities identified and action taken: None
ATTACHMENT

Declaration of Resuits

Chris Roper
Assistant Manager
Elections Services

1 October 2014



Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation

Northern Territory Branch

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices
E2014/179

Below are the resulis of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

Branch President (1)

Candidate
NOMOA, Shirel Isabel

Branch Vice President (1)

Candidates

HERCUS, Jan
NOMOA, Shirel Isabel — Elected to the office of Branch President

Branch Executive Members (4)

Candidates

BROWN, Karen Anne

HERRON, Marlene

HERCUS, Jan - Elected to the office of Branch Vice President
NOMOA, Shirel Isabel — Elected to the office of Branch President

Branch Councillors (8)

Candidates

BROWN, Karen Anne - Elected to the office of Branch Executive Member
HERCUS, Jan — Elected fo the office of Branch Vice President

HERRON, Marlene — Elected to the office of Branch Executive Member
HILL, Mary

No further nominations were received

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, | declare
the above candidates elected.

4

Chris Roper
Returning Officer

24 September 2014

Q Australian Electoral Commission






Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation

Northern Territory Branch

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices
E2014M179

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

Branch President (1)

Candidate
NOMOA, Shirel Isabel

Branch Vice President (1)

Candidates

HERCUS, Jan
NOMOA, Shirel isabel — Elected to the office of Branch President

Branch Executive Members {4)

Candidates

BROWN, Karen Anne

HERRCN, Marlene

HERCUS, Jan - Elected to the office of Branch Vice President
NOMOA, Shirel Isabel — Elected to the office of Branch President

Branch Councillors (8)

Candidates

BROWN, Karen Anne — Elected to the office of Branch Executive Member
HERCUS, Jan — Elected to the office of Branch Vice President

HERRON, Marlene ~ Elected to the office of Branch Executive Member
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















VALE, David

From: VALE, David

Sent: Tuesday, 15 July 2014 11:18 AM

To: 'Industrial Elections’

Subject: E2014/175

Attachments; E2014_ 179 ANMF NT Pl lodged 14072014 pdi: ANMF 145y R_2013 442 02012014 doc
Dear AEC

Please find the prescribed information and a copy of the current rulebook of the Australian Nursing & Midwifery
Association for election number £E2014/179.

Yours sincerely

DAVID VALE
Principal Adviser,
Reguiatory Compliance Branch, NSW

Fair Work Commission
Tel: 02 8374 6309

Fax: 02 9380 6990

david vale@fwc . qov.au

Please be aware that my email address has changed to david.vaie@fwec.gov.au effective 1 January 2013. Please
update your records accordingly.

Level 10, Terrace Tower
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

www fwe gov.au




11" July 2014

General Manager

Fair Work Commission
Industrial.election(@fwc.gov.au
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

Dear General Manager

RE: Arrangements to conduct an election under scction 189 (1) of the Fair Work
Act 2009.

I Yvonne F: rsing and
Midwifery Fe following
statement:
¢« | am Midwitery
Federe
e | am :oncerning
forthci Australian
Nursir
e | conf subsection
189(1)
1. Re : of events
un ANMF NT
Br. 1e Branch
Se
2. The voting system to be used for all positions is the direct voting system.

3. The clectorate for this election is the ANMF NT Branch Members.

4. Positions to be filled are

ANMF NT Branch President (1)
ANMF NT Branch Vice President (1)
ANMF NT Branch Executives (4)
ANMF NT Branch Councilors (8)

5. As per the ANMF Federal Rules section 85 sub section 85.1.1 Elections
for the office of Branch President, Branch Vice-President, Branch
Executive Member and Branch Cowuncilor in Branches other than the
Queenslund Branch shall be conducted between the Ist duy of September

16 Caryota Court COCONUT GROVE NT 0810
PO Box 42533 CASUARINA NT 0R11
Phone 08 8920 0700 - Fax 08 8985 5930 - Email:
ABN BS5 4324 337677



and the 30th day of October in each ulternate year, provided that the
Returning Officer may call for nominations prior to the first of September
in the year of elections.

Would you please make arrangement with the Australian Electoral Commission for
the above election.

Yours sincerely
Clr
%ﬂu«-" abckh

Yvonne Falckh
Branch Secretary NT
Australian Nursing &
Midwifery Federation



